Sharon Craig

From: Carly Miskell

Sent: 18 May 2022 09:15

To: Planning; Stephen Kilmartin

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application, 3/2021/1262, Land at the North of the

Chapel Hill site Longridge 170522

Categories: To Upload

From: Planning Liaison <Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk>

Sent: 17 May 2022 13:34

To: Carly Miskell <Carly.Miskell@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Consultation on planning application, 3/2021/1262, Land at the North of the Chapel Hill site Longridge
170522

A\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Hi Carly

Thank you for the email.

United Utilities have no further comments to add to the updated ‘Responses’ on the website.
We responded to the updated drainage strategy on 9 May 2022.

Kind regards

Tracy

Tracy Churchman

Un"ted Planning Analyst

Planning, Landscape and Ecology

Utilities M: 07901 111488

Water for the North West Emallz P.I‘apnmg.Llalson@uuplc.co.uk
unitedutilities.com

If you have received a great service today why not tell us?
Visit: //unitedutilities.com/wow

Our Planning Team can be contacted by email at Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk

From: Carly Miskell [mailto:Carly.Miskell@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 17 May 2022 09:21




To: LLFAconsultations@lancashire.gov.uk; Planning Liaison <Planning.Liaison@uuplc.co.uk>
Subject: Consultation on planning application, 3/2021/1262, Land at the North of the Chapel Hill site Longridge
170522

EXTERNAL EMAIL This email originated outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

NEW INFORMATION RECEIVED

Please will you let Stephen Kilmartin have your comments on the above planning application within the
next 14 days? (Please respond to planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Stephen Kilmartin)

The application is for - Full application for the erection of 4no. commercial units (Use Class E).

Here is a link to view the submitted documents on our website
https://webportal.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx details.php?appNumber=3%2F2021%2F1262

Carly Miskell, Planning Administration Assistant, Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA
Tel: 01200 414520 email carly.miskell@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Tops for resident satisfaction — 79% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live
(Perception Survey 2018)

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked, or
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council’s e-mail
disclaimer which you are taken to have read and accepted.

Although the Council security checks incoming and outgoing emails (including file attachments) it cannot guarantee
that the content of an email communication or any file attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or
amended as it passes over the internet. The onus is on the recipient to check the communication is virus-free. The
Council accepts no responsibility for any damage caused by receiving emails from our email systems and/or hosted
domains.

The information contained in this e-mail is intended only

for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise

be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this Message
in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the message from your computer. You
must not use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any
unauthorised purpose. Neither United Utilities Group PLC nor
any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special,
indirect or consequential damages as a result of any virus being
passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of
this message by a third party.

United Utilities Group PLC, Haweswater House, Lingley Mere
Business Park, Lingley Green Avenue, Great Sankey,
Warrington, WAS 3LP



Registered in England and Wales. Registered No 6559020

www.unitedutilities.com
//www.unitedutilities.com/subsidiaries




